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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Olesya Waltz [OWaltz@marcoateslaw.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 28, 2009 3:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Marc Oates; Olesya Waltz

Subject: address change request

Entity Name: Bella Terra Properties Holding, LLC
Document Number: L0OS000071363

Please change Principal Address to : 7 Bunker Hill Lane, Fairmont, WV 26554
Please change Mailing Address to . 7 Bunker Hill Lane, Fairmont, WV 26554

Thank you.
Should you have any questions, please contact this law office accordingly. Thank you.

Olesya Waltz

Paralegal for Marc F. Qates, Esq.

Marc F. Oates, P.A,

5515 Bryson Drive, Suite 502

Naples, Florida 34109

239-598-1136 telephone

239-598-4272 facsimile

email - OWalz@MarcOatesL.aw.com
Website Address; www.MarcOatesLaw.com

I

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended

- recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby.notified

that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our e-mail administrator directly, please send an e-mail to receptionist@MarcQatesLaw.Com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Pursuant to Treasury Department Circular 230, this is to advise you unless we otherwise
expressly state in writing, e-mail communications, including all attachments, from this firm are not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties. If you wish to engage this firm to provide formal
written advice as to federal or state tax issues, please contact the sender.
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